



PARENT FACULTY ASSOCIATION

Meeting Minutes

10-14-2021

6:00 pm

- I. Call to Order: 6:02pm by Tara Sala.
- II. Approval of Minutes from Last Meeting: Reviewed by members in attendance - Motion to approve minutes of the previous meeting, as written, by Katie Thompson and seconded by Eric March. Approved as written.
- III. President's Report: Tara Sala

- Panther Prowl Fundraiser was fun for students and adults! A few requests were made - have water available? more tables to keep tarps down?
- Wishlist for Prowl funds -

Panther Prowl Requests	
● Emergency Backpacks	\$2100
● Robotics Competition Team Registration	\$700
● Laptops to complete TC 12	
○ 18 laptops – \$400 each --	\$ 7200
● Desktop for Mrs. Price	\$ 1,000
● Teacher Laptop	\$ 815
● Bluetooth Audio for Gym	\$ 100
● Band Drum Kits	\$ 800
● Challenge Coins	\$ 800
● After-School Tutoring Bus (Oct-Dec)	\$ 1,600
● Library Drop Box	\$ 1,388
● Java Ship	\$400
● Thank you for Custodian (Panther Prowl)	\$50
● Leadership Conference	\$1100
● Leadership Shirts	\$500
● Dye for 2022 Panther Prowl	\$2500
	■ \$21,053
Projected Expenses for 2021-2022 School Year:	
● "Woot Woot" Cart Donations	TBD
● PBIS Store Account	TBD
● 8 th Grade Party	\$1,500
Costs from 2019 -	
○ Busses	\$ 1,300
○ Pizza	700
○ Snacks/Water	140
○ Swim Center	700
■ \$1,450 collected	
● 7 th Grade Party	\$ 900
Costs from 2019 -	

- discussion
- questions - Is there a hydration station? Do all the custodians need a "thank you" for working the Panther Prowl? New athletic uniforms?

- IV. Vice-President's Report: none
- V. Treasurer's Report: Jen Lambert
 - Motion to approve monetary requests as written (Tara Sala) by Jen Lambert for \$21,093 - Moved by Eric March and seconded by Erica Stites. Voted on by members in attendance. Motion approved.
 - Previous balance as of 09/09/21-\$15,420.75; Panther Prowl raised \$37,013.48; after expenses and deposits, current balance as of today-\$35,770.61.

VI. Comments from Principal and/or Assistant Principal:

- Mr. Nakashima: Construction - new kitchen should be completed the first week in February and will be used as the old kitchen is dismantled. Footings, slabs, completed on new building and going "up" soon. Pouring foundation in the next few weeks; basketball teams using the new gym and locker rooms; Tie-dye has started in science classrooms using Prowl shirts; athletics are moving forward; School Performance Plan (SPP) is being worked on; Pumpkin Decorating contest happening through the Library; Patriot's Pen Essay competition has started in Social Studies classrooms;
- Mr. Gilbert: none

VII. Membership: 59 members

VIII. Website: Eric March - Updated. Posts. Working to make the site better! Will remove old minutes and continue updating this year's minutes.

IX. Old Business/New Business:

- Veteran's Day Assembly is November 10, in the morning (8am). PFA provides coffee, juice and snacks for the Veterans;
- Boo Grams being sold the last week of October and delivered to Enrichments - sold for \$1 each
- December 15th is teacher appreciation holiday luncheon

X. Adjournment: 7:12pm by Tara Sala

Next Meetings:

- November 18-canceled due to district/community meeting.
- Dec 9, 2021

Attendance:

Rachel Morris, Tara Sala, Michael Nakashima, Kristie O'Brien, Shannon Clark (Bell), Jenny Lambert, Katie Thompson, Erica Stites, Molena Raymond, Eric March

Respectfully Submitted,

Tami Price